

Cliffside Refiners Limited Partnership Meeting

June 16, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

Attendees:

(Cliffside) Brad H. Mark W. Rodney C.
(Downtown) Emress B. Sam B.
(NOC) Emmett L David S.
(CRLP) Nick D. Bob L. Bobby S. Kaylyn S.
Tony K. Mike D. Brad B.

Roll Call

➤ Noted

Nick D.-Any changes to company or BLM policies about COVID.

Sam B.-We are still considered a hot spot so we are still restricted more than others. We are still in Phase I for our office.

Nick D.-Operational issues?

Sam B.-Last report we are about 1300 on the pipeline injecting about 80% into the field. Pressure is good, no reported issues from companies on the line. There are some comments about the summer heat. Those are the things that we raise for potential outages, these temperatures really need to be considered when doing this work.

Nick D.-Outage planning is getting to site to review the work that needs to be done. Once we have a feel for the work that needs to be done then putting the package together and determining how and what needs to be done. The timing issue is still with us.

Tony I think I have most of your outage information and Brad you were out there if we can talk about timing then we can get things moving forward.

Tony K.-I'm trying to plan a trip up there to do inventory in the next week or two.

Nick D.-Back over to the agenda. I did put out a new BLM contact list org chart and I have received edits for several people on the contact list. That just went out last Friday.

That's the stuff I had does anyone else have anything to talk about today?

Sam B.-Still having the 11:00 call today we are trying to do the TEAMS today.